From: Debbie Potter

To: Drogos. Donna, Env. Health

Cc: bsaliman@rcdev.org; mbazargani@sesinconline.net
Subject: Project Schedule

Date: Friday, May 27, 2011 12:03:55 PM

Attachments: sharpemail@alamedahsg.org 20110527 113647.pdf

Hi Donna, I realized this morning that the project schedule wasn't attached to the e-mail we sent to you
yesterday. Here it is. Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. tx dp

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmittal is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this transmittal is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmittal to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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Alameda Islander
Project Schedule
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Receive Second Comments from City Building Department _ 10/3/2011
Resubmit Plans to City Building Department : 10/17/2011
Submit Bid Set Drawings to General Contractor 10/17/2011
Pull Permits ‘ 11/15/2011
_u_:m__Nm U:Em Oo:mzco:o: Contract 11/21/2011
O_omm Oo:m:co:o: _u_:m:o_zu 11/22/2011
Start Construction _ ' 11/29/2011

TCAC Construction Start Deadline _ : _ ’ 12/8/2011






